

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 23 November 2025 13:00

To: Section 62A Applications Non Major

<section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to Cameras on Stoke Lodge Playing Field

Ref: S62A/2025/0133 | 25/14649/PINS | Stoke Lodge Playing Fields, West
Dene, Shirehampton, Bristol BS9 2BH

As a user of Stoke Lodge Playing Fields for 25 Years I object to this application on the following grounds:

1. The Local Plan will be contravened.
2. The redline boundary is incorrect.
3. The arboricultural evidence does not reflect the terms of the application.
4. The biodiversity net gain evidence has been minimised.
5. It contains procedural errors.
6. I object to being filmed without my consent whilst crossing the public footpaths across the field.

Anthony Marwick

[REDACTED]